

Mitchell George

Senior Software Developer

Senior Full-Stack Developer with almost a decade of experience delivering highly performant applications at scale. Recognized consistently for performance excellence and contributions to success in the financial services and retail loyalty industries. Strengths in microservice architecture and software application design backed by training in software engineering.

EXPERIENCE

Loblaw Digital, Toronto, ON

Senior Software Developer

January 2021 - Present

- Coordinated cross-functional design sessions to ensure adherence to industry best practices.
- Designed end-to-end API solution for distributing offers feed content and integrated with third-party vendors.
- Maintained and developed RESTful endpoints via domain-specific microservices, while managing end-to-end CI/CD integrations.

Ethoca, a Mastercard Company, Toronto, ON

Software Development Engineer II (Full-Stack)

June 2018 - January 2021

- Evaluated front-end tech stack options (Angular, React, VueJS) with the development team.
- Modularized and updated core Ethoca services, reducing costs and improving integrations.
- Conducted agile ceremonies (stand-ups, retrospectives) to enhance product development.

Deloitte, Toronto, ON

Senior Consultant

June 2016 - June 2018

- Designed, implemented, and launched Canada's largest Retail Loyalty program.
- Architected and deployed RESTful microservices to multiple front-end consumers.

Tata Consultancy Services, Toronto, ON

Software Developer

June 2014 - June 2016

- Programmed enhancements and maintained J2EE web and iOS/Android mobile interfaces.
- Engineered software products to meet project requirements with complex analysis and programming.

Toronto, ON M1R 1E9

+1 416 859-5237

mitchell.george1992@gmail.com

mitchgeorge.com

linkedin.com/in/mhgeorge

SKILLS

Java

Spring Boot

Google Cloud Platform

Docker Containerization

Microservices

Kubernetes

React

Angular

QA Automation

Agile Processes

Mobile Development

EDUCATION

Ontario Tech University (formerly UOIT)

Bachelor's of Engineering:
Software Engineering

2010 - 2014

Oshawa, ON

- Awards: Dean's List, President's List
- Completed summer work term researching the use of method-level mutation operators in detecting concurrency bugs in Python

OTHER

- Avid gamer
- Casual podcaster
- Community Manager